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Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

From: Costello, Timothy [Timothy.Costello@tetratech.com]
Sent: Wednesday, May 27, 2015 8:33 AM
To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health
Cc: Kingsley Aduaka
Subject: 51st & Broadway Site
Attachments: Demo Permit Conditional Approval Request 5-27-15.pdf

Mark, 
 
Attached is a letter requesting conditional approval of the demo permit for the 51st & Broadway site in Oakland.  The 
work will be limited to above grade features only, and will not include the multi‐tenant building that formerly housed 
the dry cleaner.  The letter describes the proposed work scope. 
 
We can discuss the letter this afternoon in our meeting.  We’ll see you at 1:30pm.  Thank you for setting up the meeting 
so quickly. 
 
Tim. 
 
Tim Costello | Senior Scientist, Associate 
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